
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Kurusamy, Gowthaman (HC/SC)
Sent: July 23, 2020 4:24 PM
To: 'Morrison, William (Baldinelli, Tony - MP)'
Cc: Baldinelli, Tony - Personal; Jeffs, April (Baldinelli, Tony - MP); Freeman, Tyler

(SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: RE: Mask Supplier

Adding Tyler from Min. Arland's office.

Thanks,
Gowthaman

Gowthaman Kurusamy
Regional Advisor, Ontario I Conseiller regional, Ontario
Office of the Minister of Health I Cabinet de la ministre de la Sante
Gowthaman.Kurusamy(a canada.ca
Office/Bureau:(613) 957-0200
M: (613) 868-6988

From: Morrison, William (Baldinelli, Tony - MP) <william.morrison.467@parl.gc.ca>
Sent: 2020-07-23 3:34 PM
To: Kurusamy, Gowthaman (HC/SC) <gowthaman.kurusamy@canada.ca>
Cc: Baldinelli, Tony - Personal ; Jeffs, April (Baldinelli, Tony - MP)
<april.jeffs.467@parl.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Mask Supplier

Thanks Gowthaman. Do you have a contact over at PSPC you could recommend I connect with?

Billy

From: Kurusamy, Gowthaman (HC/SC) <gowthaman.kurusamy@canada.ca>
Sent: July 23, 2020 12:17 PM
To: Morrison, William (Baldinelli, Tony - MP) <william.morrison.467@parl.gc.ca>
Cc: Baldinelli, Tony - Personal Jeffs, April (Baldinelli, Tony - MP)
<aPril.0effs.467PParl.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: Mask Supplier

Hi Billy,

Health is only involved in regulatory approvals. I would suggest connecting him with PSPC regarding procurement.

Feel free to reach out if you have any questions.

Thanks!
Gowthaman

Gowthaman Kurusamy
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Regional Advisor, Ontario I Conseiller regional, Ontario
Office of the Minister of Health I Cabinet de la ministre de la Sante
Gowthaman.Kurusamy@canada.ca
Office/Bureau:(613) 957-0200
M: (613) 868-6988

Sent from my Phone

On Jul 23, 2020, at 12:14 PM, Morrison, William (Baldinelli, Tony - MP) 
<william.morrison.467@parl.gc.ca> wrote:

Hi Gowthaman,

I hope you're doing well and keeping healthy.

We have a constituent who is in the business of producing and supplying PPE masks. He's
looking for information from the government, and a contact to speak with directly, which could
help him supply these to the high demand market. His contact details are:

Joe Paonessa
W: 905-359-2218

Can you please provide any info you're aware of, that I could share with him? Also, would you
mind if I shared your contact info with him, or is your contact info internal only?

I look forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely,

Billy Morrison
Legislative Assistant
Office of Tony Baldinelli, MP for Niagara Falls
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